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• J.IM ISSION-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- CLERK 

DATE: August 19, 2004 

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Commiss~on perk and Administrative Services Director 

FROM: Thomas J. Walden, Utilit~tems/Communications Engineer, Division of 
Economic Regulation 

RE: Docket No. 040358-SU; Application by Crooked Creek Utility Company for a 
wastewater certificate in Bay County, Florida 

Attached is a letter dated June 21, 2004, from the Department of Community Affairs 
containing comments stating that the proposal for an original wastewater certificate is consistent 
with the Bay County Comprehensive Plan. 
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S T A T E  OF F L O R I D A  

D E P A R T M E N T  OF C O M M U N I T Y  A F F A I R S  
“Dedicated to mak ing  Florida a better place to call home” 

J E B  BUSH 
‘Governor , 

THADDEUS 1. COHEN, ANA 
Secretary 

. .  

June 21,2004 

Ms. Patti Daniel 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RE: 
. 

PSC Docket No. 040358-SU, Application By Crooked Creek Utility Company for 
Originaiwastewater Certificate in Bay Cpunty 

Dear Ms. Daniel: 

We have xeviewed the application for the Crooked Creek Utility Company for an original 
wastewater certificate in Bay County. The proposal is generally consistent with the adopted Bay 
County Comprehensive Plan. We do not have any further ~ e v i ~  comments. Thank you for the 
opportunity to comnrent on this proposed utility. 

Sincerely, 

Charles Gauthier, AICP 
Chief of Comprehensive Planning 
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